INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 13th July 2021 in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall

1	NOTICE OF MEETING Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule
	12 paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RE- SOLVE that the press and public be excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature.
4	PRESENT Cllr L Smith Chairman, Cllr M Reed Vice-chair, Cllr E Martin, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk. The Chair welcomed NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse, HDC Cllr R Hudson, Police Officer from Stokesley Police, 4 Parish Residents to the meeting. APOLOGIES Cllr M Staples, HDC Cllr R Kirk
5	OPEN FORUM No new issues received
6	TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None were received
7	POLICE REPORT A Police Officer from Stokesley Police attended the meeting. There had been one incident in the Parish, of ASB Nuisance report of off-road bikes, Officer attended but bikes had left the area. Police Event meet your local team on 14 th August 10.30am to 2pm held on Great Ayton High Green
8	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM NYMNPA AND HDC All details of planning applications are circulated to Parish Councillors prior to the meeting. Applications are available to the public on the NYMNPA and HDC planning portals. 1. NYM/2020/0941/FL & NYM/2020/0943/LB Land & Building to rear of Butchers Shop, Ingleby Greenhow

Amended plans and additional informational. Amended plans considered and discussed. **RESOLVED** to raise a number of objections to the planning application: 2. NYM/2021/0404/FL Cobble Ridge Barn, Shepherds **Close Ingleby Greenhow** Removal of existing field shelter/stables and erection of replacement stable building. The Parish Council **RESOLVED** no objection 3.NYM/2021/0483/FL Stone Stoup Farm, Stone Stoup Hill, Ingleby Greenhow. Demolition of existing aviary building and construction of stable building (revised scheme to NYM/2020/0287/FL) The Parish Council **RESOLVED** no objection 9 FINANCIAL REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer **Payments** Payments approved 1. Clerks Wages July 2. Monthly Payment to Zoom 3. IGEVH Hire of hall 4. YLCA The Good Councillors guidebook 10 PARISH COUNCIL ACCOUNTS 2020/21 1. 4 months accounts 2. Parish Council Budget Plan They were shown to the Councillors 11 YLCA 1. White Rose Updates 2. Training dates 12 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT 1. Unclassified road off Lambs Lane Ingleby Greenhow Highway felt this section from the Ingleby Beck to Lamb Lane was ok, 2. B1257 Clay Bank turn off Water Beck to How Hill NYCC Councillor informed the meeting that highway have this section of road on their work schedule 3. Footpath near to Rose Cottage NYCC Councillor informed the meeting that this was going to be checked and also the gate catches. 13 HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORT

HDC Councillor asked was the Parish Council aware of the Boundary review.

Turkey Nab Road

The road was upgraded a few years ago at a considerable cost and is now in a poor state, and it was felt that it had been a waste of Government money.

14 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

1. Parish Council meeting 8th June 2021

Amendment was made to the minutes.

The Parish Council **RESOLVED** to accept the minutes

PARISH COUNCIL REPORT ON ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

- **1. Broadband Old Battersby**Some progress being made
- 2. Ingleby Greenhow ownership of Pound area Enquiries are still ongoing
- 3. Land adjacent each side of the entrance to Brackenburn Resolved
- 4. Ditch on the Old Battersby to Battersby Junction Road

The Landowner has no plans at this time

5. Parish Boundary Stones.

On going

16 NEW ISSUES

Notice board Battersby Junction
 Parish Clerk to enquire cost of a new notice board

2. Defibrillator (Greenhow)

The Residents have applied for a grant for a defibrillator to the YAA. The Parish Council to ask them to be kept in formed.

3. Verge Cutting

The Parish Council **RESOLVED** to have the next cut done at the end of July.

17 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

	Footpath
	It was reported that the footpath from Old Battersby to Battersby Junction was in need of repair. The Landowner to be
	contacted.
18	PARISH COUNCIL DOCUMENTS
	1. Recording of Meeting
	2. General Power
	The two above documents to be discussed at the next Parish
	Council meeting.
	3. Planning and Site visits
	A Councillor felt that the Parish Council should have a policy on
	planning and site meetings. Enquiries have been made.
19	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
	If there is no urgent Parish Council business, there will be no
	meeting held in August.
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 14th September 2021